
   

  

 
 
 
 
 
October 17, 2022 
 
To: Bill Connelly, Chair, Butte County Board of Supervisors  
 Lori Parlin, Chair, El Dorado County Board of Supervisors 
 Mike Wilson, Chair, Humboldt County Board of Supervisors 
 Jesus Eduardo Escobar, Chair, Imperial County Board of Supervisors 
 Joe Neves, Chair, Kings County Board of Supervisors 
 Tom Wheeler, Chair, Madera County Board of Supervisors 
 Ted Williams, Chair, Mendocino County Board of Supervisors 
 Les Baugh, Chair, Shasta County Board of Supervisors 
 Mike Ziegenmeyer, Chair, Sutter County Board of Supervisors 
 Candy Carlson, Chair, Tehama County Board of Supervisors 
 Angel Barajas, Chair, Yolo County Board of Supervisors 
 Randy Fletcher, Chair, Yuba County Board of Supervisors 
 
From: Paul J. Yoder & Karen Lange, Shaw Yoder Antwih Schmelzer & Lange  
 
RE: CMSP Governing Board – County Supervisor Position for Group 2 Counties 
 
As you know, the County Medical Services Program (CMSP) Governing Board is composed of County Supervisors, 
County Administrative Officers, and County Health and Welfare Officials from the 35 member counties. The 
Governing Board administers the County Medical Services Program, which provides health care services to 
indigent adults in the 35 counties.        
 
In fulfillment of its statutory responsibility, the Governing Board has regularized the terms of its Board. Group 2 
Counties include Butte, El Dorado, Humboldt, Imperial, Kings, Madera, Mendocino, Shasta, Sutter, Tehama, Yolo, 
and Yuba. The current term for the Group 2 Supervisor seat ends December 31, 2022. This seat is currently held 
by Yolo County Supervisor Oscar Villegas, who is seeking re-election. The new term will begin January 1, 2023, 
and end December 31, 2025.  
 
The Governing Board has directed our office to conduct the election on behalf of the Board. Yolo County 
Supervisor Oscar Villegas is the sole candidate for the position. However, space is provided on the ballot for 
write-in candidates should others wish to compete for the position. A ballot and an addressed envelope are 
enclosed. Please complete and return your ballot by Friday, November 4, 2022. You may also email your 
completed ballot to SYASLCountyInfo@syaslpartners.com.  
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Please note, no two Board members from the same CMSP County may serve as members of the Board at the 
same time.  Therefore, candidates from Humboldt, Madera, and Yuba counties may not currently seek election. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please call (916) 446-4656.   
 
Thank you, 

    
Paul J. Yoder    Karen Lange 
Legislative Advocate     Legislative Advocate    
 
CC: Chair and Members, CMSP Governing Board 
 Kari Brownstein, Executive Director 
 Cathy Deubel Salenko, General Counsel 
 
 
 

https://www.cmspcounties.org/members/

